

# DOUGLAS DOUGAN

*Becoming More Efficient Everyday...*

djdougan@gmail.com  
403-585-6207  
ddougan.com

## SKILLS

### SOFTWARE

Visual Studio 2008-2015  
IntelliJ IDEA  
NetBeans  
SQL-Server  
Oracle 8i  
Office  
MS-Access  
Adobe Photoshop

### PROGRAMMING & SCRIPTING LANGUAGES

C#  
Visual Basic.Net  
SQL  
LINQ  
HTML5  
CSS  
Bootstrap  
JavaScript  
jQuery

### FRAMEWORKS

ASP.NET  
Entity Framework  
WCF  
ADO.NET  
AngularJS

## OBJECTIVE

Obtain junior developer position with an IT company where I can utilize and develop my skills in developing and maintaining web and desktop and database applications and work and learn with the latest technologies.

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

A versatile and creative .Net Software Developer with a degree in Computer Information Systems and a background in retail, construction and oil and gas. Experienced in designing object-oriented software, modeling databases and designing user interfaces.

## EDUCATION

- DeVry Institute of Technology - Bachelor of Science, Computer Information Systems. Won 1st place Senior Project
- SAIT - NET Development Certificate of Achievement

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

### Applications Development

- Designed and developed a responsive web application for local restaurant and bar using Asp.Net MVC5, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and JQuery then deployed the application to Azure platform.
- Designed and developed an application from database to client for an oil and gas engineering company, eliminating lost data and improving employee morale.
- Experienced in implementing SQL CRUD statements and triggers, views and stored procedures.
- Knowledge of advance query concepts like group by, having clause and joins.
- Experience in designing applications using object-oriented design principles.

---

## MODELING TECHNIQUES

Data Modeling  
OOP  
N-Tier Application  
Data Structures  
Algorithms

---

## SERVERS & OPERATING SYSTEMS

IIS  
SQL Server  
Oracle  
Windows Server 2000/08/12  
Windows 97 –Windows 10  
Azure

### Software Proficiency

- Ability to design and model databases from scratch in Microsoft SQL Server development environment.
  - The ability to leverage Visual Studios comprehensive collection tools to develop multi-project solutions when developing applications that target desktop, web and class libraries.
  - Designed client websites, online and print advertisements (marketing content), literature, logos and stationery items with Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator.
  - Advanced skills in MS-Office applications like Access, Excel, Word and PowerPoint
- 

### WORK HISTORY

- .Net Application Developer/Freelance Consultant, ddougan.com, Calgary, Alberta, 2014 – present
  - Tool Crib Attendant/Material Handler, Flint Energy services, Fort McMurray, Alberta, 2011 – 2014
  - Yard man/Material Handler, Triangle Steel (1999) Ltd, Calgary, Alberta, 2009-2011
-